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INTRODUCTION

Here at Dee Why Library we have a range of resources to help you with your family
history research. These include records and publications from State Records New
South Wales and other statutory authorities, various organisations and private
researchers. We also have a great reference library.

The Library subscribes to:
e Ancestry
e Find My Past (Australasia, UK and Ireland)

Access to the above is freely available through the library website from any PC in the
library

The information on this list is held in the following formats:
e Books

Microfiche

Microfilm

CD ROM

Magazines

These are located in the family history research area of the library on level 2. Search
the library online catalogue to get exact locations.

The various indexes held in this collection will refer you on to further documentation
on CD ROM or microfiche or reels. Some of these are held at Dee Why Library, but
the majority are held by State Records NSW at their Kingswood office.

PLEASE NOTE:

Books in this list are reference books. They are held in the Family History Reference
collection at Dee Why Library. Books available for loan are not included.

Magazines can be borrowed

The Family History Computer has many great resources loaded on to the computer
itself. These are saved in a folder named “Family History” on the desktop.



OTHER FAMILY HISTORY RESEARCH CENTRES

NATIONAL ARCHIVES OF AUSTRALIA
SYDNEY
120 Miller Street
CHESTER HILL NSW 2162
@& 9782 4900
www.naa.gov.au

STATE RECORDS OF NEW SOUTH WALES (State Archives)
161 O’Connell Street
KINGSWOOD NSW 2747
® 96731788
www.records.nsw.gov.au

STATE LIBRARY OF NEW SOUTH WALES
Family History Service
General Reference Library
Mitchell Library
Macquarie Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
® 9273 1414
www.sl.nsw.gov.au

FOR OVERSEAS RESEARCH CONTACT THE FOLLOWING REPOSITORIES

SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIAN GENEALOGISTS
Research Centre
Level 2 379 Kent Street (between King and Market Streets)
SYDNEY NSW 2000
9247 3953
Wwww.sag.org.au

CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF LATTER - DAY SAINTS
FAMILY HISTORY CENTRES
Harbord Australia Family History Centre
127 Harbord Road
HARBORD NSW 2096
9905 8074
www.familysearch.org




Family History Helpful Websites

NSW Births Deaths and Marriages registry

http://www.bdm.nsw.gov.au/Pages/family-history/family-history.aspx

Victoria Births Deaths Marriages - http://www.bdm.vic.gov.au/

State Archives and Records NSW - https://www.records.nsw.gov.au/

State Records Victoria - https://www.prov.vic.gov.au/

Family Search - https:/familysearch.org/

Genuki (genealogy UK Free website) - http://www.genuki.org.uk/

Cyndy’s List (website search engine for all genealogy search tools in the world.
http://www.cyndislist.com/australia

Free BMD — index of St Catherine’s House BDM England and Wales

https://www.stcaths.com/

Freecen (UK Census) - https://www.freecen.org.uk/

GRO.uk - UK Birth Deaths and Marriages certificates for England and Wales
from 1838- present. Need to register for this site.
https://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content

Scotland’s People — Parish registers, wills, BDM etc for Scotland. Need to
register for limited access. Need to pay if you want more information and PDF
files. But excellent website.

https://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/?gclid=CJGLg6vrndQCFVYFKgodRegCiQ

Scotland’s Places — Great for obscure or lost names of village, farm, glen etc

https://scotlandsplaces.gov.uk/

Legacy — Family Tree software — FREE to use

http://www.legacyfamilytree.com/

Dusty Docs - http://www.dustydocs.com/country-show/11/Australia.htmi

Dusty Docs UK - http://www.dustydocs.com.au/

Dusty Docs Scotland - http://www.dustydocs.com.au/country-
show/2/Scotland.htmi

Ryerson Index by Joyce Ryerson — compiled from obituaries in newspapers

https://www.ryersonindex.ora/




GETTING STARTED

Computers

Dee Why Library has two dedicated Family History computers. These can be booked
for a period of 2 hours to conduct your research. Please make a booking for these
computers by calling ahead or speaking to our library staff at the library’s front
counter.

Microfiche Readers
We currently have two microfiche readers.

The microfiche reader on the right (the larger of the two) has the ability to scan items
to the computer next to it. These images can then be sent to the printer. Or it can be
used to view material without the computer.

The older microfiche reader on the left (the smaller of the two) is not connected to a
computer. It is used for viewing only.

Remember to always place the film underneath the glass plate when loading material
onto the reader.

Access to Ancestry and Find My Past

Access to Ancestry and Find my Past is FREE when using any of the library
computers in any branches.

These websites allow you to search billions of records including births, deaths,
marriages, military records, census records, immigration records and more to search
for your family connections.

Information you find can be saved to a USB, printed to library printers or sent home
via email, dropbox etc.

To access these sites start at the library website homepage, click on the

Local and Family History Tab,.

Welcome to your
Northern Beaches
Libraries

Expiore the new website >

--------



Then click on Family History. This will open up direct links to freely access both
Ancestry and Find My Past

| Local and Family Histor

Local History I View published “ New draft

‘ Moderate i

Contact Local and Family History Revision state: Published
Most recent revision: Yes

| Family History

Local History ‘ View published U New draft

Moderate

Family History
How to Reseaich Your Past Revision state: Published

Most recent revision: Yes
Contact Local and Family History

g '

"\

Dee Why Library has a dedicated family 1esearch atea with helpful st ! hundreds of great resources

Dedicated PCs at all libraries -.Qe-r Ancestry.Com and Find My Past free ﬁlb\u_ deaths and marriages records are held for
NSW. Tasmania. South Australia, Vil - TRustralio Pick up our resource list
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NEW SOUTH WALES

Births, Deaths and Marriages Foral | Flcfta or Jesino. [ ovee
1787-1957 TD Mutch Indexes Reel ML CY377-381 5
1788-1905 Indexes — Refer to CD ROM Fiche 437
1788-1856 Registers Reel 5001-5048 48
1788-1888 Pioneer Index — Consolidated (births, deaths and CD-
marriages) ROM
1813-1827 Abstracts of licences granted for marriages to free | Fiche/ | 836 FAM 929.394 | 1
persons Book IND
1889-1918 Federation Index — Consolidated (births, deaths CD-
and marriages) ROM
1919-1945 Between the Wars Index — Consolidated marriages | CD-
and deaths only ROM
1831-1853 Sydney Morning Herald Birth, Marriages, Death & | CD-ROM
Funeral Notices
1788-1905 Births Website www.bdm.nsw.gov.au
1788-1975 Deaths Website www.bdm.nsw.gov.au
1788-1955 Marriages Website www.bdm.nsw.gov.au
pre-1900 Index to deaths, Shoalhaven pre-1900, Book FAM 929.394 IND
An Alphabetical list of baptisms in the parish [of] St. Mary Book FAM 929.394 ALP
Magdalene Anglican Church, St Marys (South Creek)
An Alphabetical list of marriages in the parish [of] St. Mary Book FAM 929.394 ALP
Magdalene Anglican Church, St Marys
Narrabri on the Namoi : courthouse death records Book FAM 929.509 NAR
Blue Books See Occupations
Cemetery Records Format | Fiche or reel no. QO-.in
Or call no. SHeS
1819-1901 Sydney burial ground 1819-1901 : Elizabeth and Book FAM 929.509 JOH
Devoshire streets.
1867- Rookwood- Index Fiche
Rookwood- Transcriptions Fiche
and CD-
ROM
1868-1912 Balmain Burial Registers Fiche 6
1868-1912 Balmain Cemetery Revisted CD-
ROM
1881-1985 Sandgate Burial Registers Fiche 001-019 19
1881-1925 Sandgate Burial Registers Fiche 30
1889 Field of Mars-Index Fiche 01-02 2
Field of Mars-Transcriptions Fiche 01-06 6
1895 Woronora Fiche 13
1877 - Waverley Introduction Fiche 1 1
1877 - Waverley Index Fiche |01-02 2
1877 - Waverley Inscriptions Fiche | 01-08 e
1877 Waverley & South Head General Cemeteries CD-
Transcriptions ROM
1916-1967 Wood Coffill (Katoomba) burial index. Volume 1 Book FAM 929.509 WOO

7




and 2.

1917-1949 Remembering the forgotten : Chinese gravestones | Book FAM 929.508 JON
in Rookwood Cemetery
1922 - Macquarie Park — Northern Suburbs Cemetery CD-
Transcriptions ROM
Monumental inscriptions of Goulburn. Published 2004. ggM
Botany Cemetery : transcripts Book FAM 929.5 BOT
Gravestone inscriptions N.S.W. : Vol. 1. Sydney burial grounds. Book FAM 929.5 JOH
Published1973.
Pioneer Memorial Park at Botany Cemetery. Published 1987. Book FAM 929.5 PIO
Randwick General Cemetery : transcripts of monumental Book FAM 929.5 RAN
inscriptions. Published 1993.
Castle Hill Cemetery Book FAM 929.509 CAS
Kiama General Cemetery : burials transcriptions & columbarium Book FAM 929.509 KIA
walls. Published 2007.
Monumental inscriptions : Braidwood Cemetery. Published1998. Book :A%MNQZQ.SOQ
The Parramatta cemeteries - St. Patrick's. 1988. Book FAM 929.509 DUN
Penrith General Cemetery : transcript and burial records. Book FAM 929.509
Published 1991. PEN
Outback burials : Walgett District. [Volume 1 and 2]. Published Book FAM 929.509 OUT
c2003
Manly (Balgowlah) cemetery. Published1995. Book LS 929.509 CHI
Brooklyn underground : transcriptions and family histories for Book FAM 929.509 RIC
Lower Hawkesbury burials. Published 2003.
Mona Vale Cemetery. Published 2004. Book FAM 994.41
An Alphabetical list of burials in the graveyard of St. Mary Book FAM 929.394 ALP
Magdalene Anglican Church, St Mary's (South Creek)
Riverstone General Cemetery Book FAM 929.509 RIV
From the mountains to the marshes : isolated burials and Court Book FAM 929.509
House records from Coonabarabran and Coonamble FRO
Census (Interim) Format | Fiche or Reel No. glgﬁi:s
1788-1825 The Paracensus of Australia Fiche 1-8 8
Format Fiche or reel no. No. in
General muster and census o ol Series
1800-1802 Musters and lists - New South Wales and Norfolk | Book FAM 929.394
Island 1800-1802 GEN
1805-1806 Musters of New South Wales and Norfolk Island, Book FAM 929.394
1805-1806 GEN.
1811 General musters of New South Wales, Norfolk Book FAM 929.394 GEN.
Island and Van Diemen's Land, 1811
1814 General muster of New South Wales Book g“él\'ﬂ 929.394
1822 General muster and land and stock muster of New | Book FAM 929.394
South Wales GEN
1823, 1824, | General muster list of New South Wales Book FAM 929.394
1825 GEN
1828 Householders returns Reel 2551-2552 4
2506-2507




1828 Census of New South Wales gg;vl

1828 Census of New South Wales, November 1828 : Book FAM 312.099
corrigenda & addenda CEN

1901 NSW Collector’'s Books See FAM 929.394 NIN Fiche 1007-1211 205

Colonial Secretary's Papers Fomnat |} Fiche or Teelng; SN

1788-1825 Index to Papers Fiche 001-063 63

1788-1825 Correspondence Reel 6001-6072 72

1788-1825 Memorials Petitions & other Misc. Records Fiche 3001-3312 312

1826-1894 Index to convicts and others JR Fiche 33

1788-1825 Index to the papers of the New South Wales Book FAM 994.02 ARC
Colonial Secretary.

: Format | Fiche or reel no. No. in
COﬂVI CtS Or call no. Series
1788-1812 Convicts to NSW: Complete Listing from CD-

Transportation Records ROM
1788-1842 Index to NSW Indents by GSV Fiche 000-006 7
1788-1842 Convict Indents Fiche 614-744 131
1788-1849 Arrivals See Port Jackson Convicts Anthology gg;w
1790-1849 Musters and other papers relating to Convict ships | Reel 2417-2428 12
1790 The women of the 1790 Neptune : the seventy- Book FAM 829.394
eight convicts named on the cover and those who NEE
came free
1790 The crimes of the Lady Juliana convicts Book Eg'\é 929.394
1791-1825 Registers of Conditional Pardons Fiche | 820-823 &
1791-1843 Registers of Absolute Pardons Fiche 800 1
1791-1856 Conditional Pardons see Port Jackson Convicts CD-
Anthology ROM
1810-1875 Index to Convict Pardons and Tickets of Leave Fiche 1-8 8
N.S.W. P/M.
1821-1825 Assignment Registers- Index Fiche 745 1
1821-1825 Assignment Registers Fiche 745-746 2
1821-1825 Assignments see Port Jackson Convicts CD-
Anthology ROM
1823-1825 Warrant of the Lord Lieutenant of Ireland (Irish Fiche 659 1
Indents)
1824-1825 Musters and other papers Fiche 658 1
1824-1827 Register of Tickets of Leave Fiche 752-754 3
1825-1851 Permissions to Marry see Port Jackson Convicts CD-
Anthology ROM
1826-1831 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche 1-3 3
1826-1832 Letters sent re Convicts JR Fiche 1-3 3
1826-1841 Convict Marriage Banns JR/NT Master Index Fiche 1-3 3
And Yearly Indexes Fiche | 4-8 5
1826-1846 Registers of, and recommendations for Absolute Fiche 800 1
Pardons
1826-1848 Female Factory Parramatta JR Fiche 1-2
1826-1851 Applications to marry Fiche 780-802 23




1826-1856 Registers of convicts recommended for Conditional | Fiche 824-835 12

Pardons
1828 Elizabeth 1828 : the worst and most turbulent : Book FAM 994.02 VOY

from Celtic Cross to Southern Cross
1827-1830 Convict Road Gangs, Road Parties and Iron’'d CD- FAM 994.4 IND

Gangs 1827-1830 ROM/

Book

1827-1867 Ticket of Leave Butts Reel 909-965, 2688A 58
1828-1879 Convict Deaths see Port Jackson Convicts CD-

Anthology ROM
1828-1879 Convict Deaths Fiche 749-751 3
1832-1837 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche 1-3 3
1832-1842 Letters sent re convicts JR Fiche 1-3 3
1837-1842 Index to convict indents Fiche 803-806 4
1837 General return of convicts in NSW Book FAM 929.394 GEN
1838-1842 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche 1-3 3
1840-1848 Reports of Iron'd Gangs Stationed at CD-

Wooloomooloo Stockade, Cockatoo Island and ROM

Carters Barracks 1840-1848
1843-1847 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche | 1-3 3
1843-1855 Letters sent re convicts JR Fiche |1 1
1848-1853 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche 1-3 3
1854-1860 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche 1-3 3
1861-1867 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche |[1-3 3
1868-1872 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche 1-3 3
1873-1877 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche 1-3 3
1878-1888 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche 1-3 3
1889-1894 Convicts (and others) JR Fiche 1-3 3
1848-1855 Families of Convicts on Bounty Ships CD-

See Port Jackson Convicts Anthology ROM
The Crimes of the First Fleet convicts Book FAM 365.994 COB
The Second fleet convicts : a comprehensive listing of convicts Book FAM 929.309
who sailed in HMS Guardian, Lady Juliana, Neptune, Scarborough SEC
and Surprise
The Third fleet convicts : an alphabetical listing of names, giving Book FAM 929.309 THI
place and date of conviction, length of sentence and ship of
transportation
The first 25 years of convict transportation to NSW Book E@l\él 929.394
“The Forgotten Australians” Fiche 1-2 2
The Non Anglo or Celtic Convicts and Exiles
Minerva | Book FAM 929.394 FIT
JR= Joan Reese Index NT= Norma Tuck Index PM = P. Mcintyre Index
Port Jackson Convicts Anthology on CD-ROM aat
1788-1849 Arrivals CD-ROM
1825-1851 Permission to Marry CD-ROM
1828-1879 Convict Deaths CD-ROM
1791-1856 Conditional Pardons CD-ROM
1821-1825 Assignments CD-ROM
1848-1855 Families of Convicts on Bounty Ships CD-ROM
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Directories Format
19™ & 20" AGCI Volume 1. Data drawn from collections of 39 family history societies | CD-ROM
century and institutions. Not comprehensive.
1832-1863 AGCI Volume 2. NSW Govt. Gazettes CD-ROM
1864-1868 AGCI Volume 3 2.5 million names indexed from SAG collections, family CD-ROM
history societies & libraries
1858-1933 Sands Sydney and NSW Directory Fiche
1870 Bailliers New South Wales Gazetteer and Road Guide CD-ROM
1880 A Glance at Australia: Squatters & Farmers Australia Wide CD-ROM
1900 Yewen'’s Directory of the Landholders of New South Wales CD-ROM
1904 NSW Post Office Directory CD-ROM
1913 NSW Telephone Exchange List of Subscribers CD-ROM
1928 NSW Telephone Directory CD-ROM
1934-1936 & | NSW Telephone Directories, Sydney CD-ROM
1939
1940-1943, NSW Telephone Directories, Sydney CD-ROM
1945-1947,
1949
1948 NSW Telephone Directory Section 5 Western Districts CD-ROM
1948 NSW Telephone Directory Section 6 North Coast Districts CD-ROM
1948 NSW Telephone Directory Section 7 North-North Western Districts CD-ROM
1950-1953 NSW Telephone Directories, Sydney CD-ROM
For Fiche or reel no. No. in
Electoral Rolls mat | Sohe orreelno. | S
1842-1863 Electoral Rolls (including Port Phillip and Fiche | 768-779 12
Melbourne
1903 Electoral Rolls CD-
See Early Australian Electoral Rolls Volume 1 ROM
1913 Electoral Roll CD-
ROM
1935 Electoral Roll CD-
ROM
Inqu eStS Format | Fiche or Reel No. ggﬁg\s
1796-1824 & | Reports of inquests Reel | 2232-2233 2
1828
1834-1901 Indexes and registers of Coroners inquests Reel ggg; -2927 & 2224- | 9
1902-1942 Registers of Coroners inquests Reel 2763-2769 7
Format | Fiche or reel no. No. in
Land ReCOI"dS Or call no. Series
1788-1809 Land grants, 1788-1809 A record of registered Book | FAM 333.16 LAN
grants and leases in New South Wales, Van
Diemen’s Land and Norfolk Island /
1792-1846& | Indexes to land grants and leases and selected Reel 2548-50 & 2560- 6
1851-52 registers 2562
1794-1824 Old Registers One to Nine DVD
1837-1851 Registers of depasturing licences Reel | 5067-5081 15
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1837-1849 Index to Itineraries and Returns of the CD-
Commissioners of Crown Lands ROM
1844-1846 Itineraries of Foster Fyans Returns of Population CD-
and Livestock ROM
1874-1953 Register of Leases of Auriferous Lands NSW CD-
Mining Districts ROM
Index to Miscellaneous Records Relating to the CD-
Gold Fields of NSW RO
1900 Yewen'’s Directory of the Landholders of New CD-
South Wales ROM
Naturalisation and Denization Format | Fiche or ReelNo. | Sres
1834-1903 Naturalisation Index Fiche | 757-767 11
1849-1903 Certificates of Naturalisation Reel 128A-141A 14
Occupations Format | Fiche or Reel No. ggﬁgns
1814-1825 Records of Appointments to Government Offices Fiche | 755-756 2
1822-1857 Returns of the Colony(Blue Books) Fiche | 438-613 176
1824-1876 Roll of barristers 1824-1876, solicitors, attorneys, Fiche | 852-853 2
conveyancers 1848-1868.
1838-1901 Medical Board minutes and proceedings and Fiche | 840-843 4
register
1842-1861 Certificates of Publicans Licences Reel | 5049-5066 1236- | 25
1242
1858-1870 Public Service Lists Fiche | 807-819 13
1860-1923 Registers of Prison Staff NSW gg;v'
1862-1904 Registers of Police Fiche | 846-850 5
1876-1920 Register of Chemists and Druggists Fiche | 844-845 2
1886-1923 Railways and Tramways — Roll of Ambulance Corp | CD-
Members ROM
July 1887- Index to the Record and Trades’ Register CD-
Jan.1888 ROM
1934 New South Wales Public Service List (excludes CD-
Teachers) ROM
1850 Pubs and Publicans in the County of Cumberland CD-
to 1850 RONI
1859-1887 Registers of Discharge of Seamen NSW (I'\Eg;VI
orphanages Format | Fiche or Reel No. gg;igs
1817-1833 Orphan school admission registers Reel | 2776-2777 2
1825-1833 Application for admission into and Applications for | Reel | 2776-2777 2
children out of the Orphan schools
Passenger Lists and Shipping Records | Fomat| feheorreelno. | &,
1788-1825 Shipping arrivals & departures, Sydney Book | FAM 387.209 CUM
1816-1825 Passengers departing- ships musters Reel 561-562 2
1824 Pure merinos and others : the shipping lists of the | Book | FAM 304.894 PEM
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Australian Agricultural Company
1826-1853 Unassisted passengers arriving Reel ; 52?4280 19
1826-1840 Shipping arrivals and departures, Sydney. Book | FAM 387.209 NIC
1828-1842 Bounty Immigration New South Wales gg]\/l
1828-1842 Assisted (Bounty) Passengers- Index Reel 16MM 7
1828-1842 Assisted(Bounty) Passengers Reel | 1286-1349
1828-1842 Assisted Immigrants Reel 1286-1349 64
1837-1925 Indexes to ships arrived Reel | 2502,2503A 2
1838-1896 Assisted Immigrants Sydney (Agents lists) Reel | 2134-2143 10
1839-1851 Assisted Immigrants Port Phillip (Agents Lists) Reel | 2143A-2145 3
1841-1844 Shipping arrivals and departures, Sydney. Vol. lll. | Book | FAM 387.209 BRO
1842-1856 Unassisted Arrivals (NSW) Index and Ships & CD-
Masters to Sydney Index ROM
1844-1845 Wage Agreements & entitlement certificates Reel | 2449-2456 8
1844-59 Index to assisted immigrants arriving Sydney and | Book | FAM 304.894 ARC
Newcastle
1848-1855 Families of Convicts on Bounty Ships CD-
See PORT JACKSON CONVICTS ANTHOLOGY | ROM
1848-1859 Assisted Immigrants to Moreton Bay Reel | see 2134-2143 10
1848-1859 Index to assisted immigrants arriving Moreton Bay | Book | FAM 304.894 ARC
(Brisbane)
1848-1887 Assisted immigrants to Sydney, Newcastle, Reel | 2458-2498 41
Moreton Bay
1849-1852 Germans on Bounty ships Fiche | 851 1
1849-1852 Rags or riches : passengers and ships, Sydney to | Book | FAM 929.394 SHE
California, vol 1 1849-51 vol 2 1849-1852
1849-1855 Wives and families of convicts on Bounty ships Fiche | 837-838 2
1853-1900 Immigration Deposit Journals Index Fiche 20
1853-1900 Immigration Deposit Journals Reel | 2668A-2676 9
1854-1857 Passenger Lists of the Family Colonisation Loan Fiche | 839 1
Society
1854-1880 Unassisted Passengers Reel | 399-445 46
1859-1878 Register of Discharge of Seamen NSW gg;w
1860-79 Index to assisted immigrants arriving Sydney Book | FAM 304.894 ARC
1880-1896 Index to assisted immigrants arriving Sydney Book | FAM 304.894 ARC
1881-1900 Unassisted passengers arriving Reel | 445-560 116
POLICE GAZETTES NSW i
1825-1856 Index to Police Returns CD-ROM
1865-1915 Commissions of Peace (JPs) CD-ROM
1916-1935
1936-1958
1881-1885 Missing persons, escaped prisoners, Justices of the Peace, licenses CD-ROM
1886-1890 Missing persons, escaped prisoners, Justices of the Peace, licenses CD-ROM
1891-1895 Missing persons, escaped prisoners, Justices of the Peace, licenses CD-ROM
1896-1900 Missing persons, escaped prisoners, Justices of the Peace, licenses CD-ROM
1901-1905 Missing persons, escaped prisoners, Justices of the Peace, licenses CD-ROM
1906-1910 Missing persons, escaped prisoners, Justices of the Peace, licenses CD-ROM
1911-1915 Missing persons, escaped prisoners, Justices of the Peace, licenses CD-ROM

13




1916-1920 Missing persons, escaped prisoners, Justices of the Peace, licenses CD-ROM
1921-1925 Missing persons, escaped prisoners, Justices of the Peace, licenses CD-ROM
Wl“S and Probate Format | Fiche or Reel No. glo..in
eries
1800-1982 [ Index to NSW Wills and Administrations Fiche | 1-167 167
GaOI Records Format | Fiche or reel no.
Or call no.
1831,1838 Windsor Gaol Returns (I'\:’CD);VI
1864-1899 Windsor Gaol Entrance Book gg;w FAM 365.994 WIN
Book
1831-1835 Bathurst Gaol Entrance Book g(D);VI
1841-45 Day Book HMG Bathurst ch);vl
1840-1847 Berrima Gaol Records CD- FAM 365.994 BER
ROM/
Book
1847-1867 Goulburn Gaol Entrance Book gg;w FAM 365.994 GOU
Book
1850-1854 Darlinghurst Gaol Entrance Books gg;vl / FAM 365.994 DAR
Book
Schools, orphanages and asylums Fafinat {) Salaumbss
1823, 1830 | St. Mary's Cathedral Chapel School 1823, 1830 & Book | FAM 929.394 STM
& 1833 1833 registers.
1853-1916 | Randwick Destitute Children's Asylum : deaths & Book | FAM 929.5 SMI
burials 1853-1916
1881-1910, | Admission registers for Manly Industrial School Book | FAM 929.394 ADM
and Orphanage, 1881-1910, and Mater Dei Narellan
1910-1925 | Boys and Girls Orphanage, 1910-1925
"The forgotten" children in homes, reformatories and industrial Book | FAM 929.399 FOR
schools in NSW
Pioneers and miscellaneous Format | Call number
1788-1906 | Pioneers of Hornsby Shire 1788-1906 Book | FAM 994.41 HOR
1841 Residents of Brisbane Water in 1841 : the dream Book | FAM929.394 RES
begins
pre 1900 lllawarra pioneers, pre 1900 Book | FAM 929.394 ILL
pre 1900 | Bathurst pioneers : a register of pioneer families of Book | FAM929.399 BAT
Bathurst NSW and District before 1900
1901 Index of names taken from the Federal Directory of Book | FAM 929.394 TWI
Newcastle & District 1901
pre 1920 | lllawarra pioneers : pre 1920 Book | FAM 929.394 ILL
Pioneers of Newcastle Book | FAM 994.42 MAC
Index to certificates of depasturing licences : licence to depasture | Book | FAM 333.74 IND

crown lands beyond the limits of location 1837-1860
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FirSt ﬂeet Format | Call number
The founders of Australia : a biographical dictionary of the First Book | FAM 920.094 GIL
Fleet
First Fleet families of Australia : containing genealogical details of | Book | FAM 929.3 SME
First Fleeters, their children & grandchildren
Where first fleeters lie Book | FAM 994.02 COW
1788 : the people of the First Fleet Book | COM 994.402 CHA
The First Fleet families Book | FAM 929.394 DON
The First fleeters : a comprehensive listing of convicts, marines, Book | FAM 929.309 FIR
seamen, officers, wives, children and ships
' Other States
Format | Fiche or reel no. No. in
NORFOLK ISLAND Pl G
1788-1820 The People of Norfolk Island and Van Diemen’s Fiche |1 1
Land
1794-1813 Index to the Norfolk Island Papers and Accounts CD- FAM 929.394 CON
1825-1829 ROM
and
Book
1788-1813 Norfolk Island, 1788-1813 : the people and their Book | FAM 929.394 DON
families
1800-1802 Musters and lists - NSW and Norfolk Island Book | FAM 929.394 GEN
1805-1806 Musters of NSW and Norfolk Island Book | FAM 929.394 GEN .
1811 General musters of New South Wales, Norfolk Book | FAM 929.394 GEN.
Island and Van Diemen's Land
NORTHERN TERRITORY
Births, Deaths & Marriages Format
1870- 1913 | Historical Indexes consolidated. Births to 1918 CD-ROM
QUEENSLAND
Births, Deaths & Marriages Format e
1829-1856 Indexes to Baptisms Refer to CD-ROM Fiche
1829-1899 Indexes to Burials Refer to CD-ROM Fiche 141
1839-1899 Indexes to Marriages Refer to CD-ROM Fiche
1829-1889 Pioneer Indexes consolidated (births, deaths and marriages) CD-ROM
1890-1914 Federation Indexes consolidated (births, deaths and marriages) | CD-ROM
1915-1919 Index to Births Fiche 19
1915-1919 Index to Deaths Fiche 9
1920-1924 Index to Deaths Fiche 7
1925-1929 Index to Deaths Fiche 8
1930-1934 Index to Deaths Fiche £
1935-1939 Index to Deaths Fiche 8
1940-1944 Index to Deaths Fiche 10
1945-1949 Index to Deaths Fiche 10
1950-1954 Index to Deaths Fiche 10
1955-1959 Index to Deaths Fiche 10
1915-1919 Index to Marriages Fiche 9

15




1920-1924 Index to Marriages Fiche 16
1925-1929 Index to Marriages Fiche 17
1930-1934 Index to Marriages Fiche 11
1935-1939 Index to Marriages Fiche 15
Other Format Call number
Dictionary of Queenslanders : past & present. Volume 1 Book FAM 929.409 DIC
SOUTH AUSTRALIA
Births, Deaths & Marriages Format
1836-1885 Biographical Index of South Australians CD-ROM
1842-1906 Indexes Fiche
1842-1906 | Index to Births CD-ROM
1907-1928 Index to Births CD-ROM
1842-1915 Index to Death Registrations CD-ROM
1916-1972 Index to Death Registrations CD-ROM
1842-1916 Index to Marriages CD-ROM
1917-1937 Index to Marriages CD-ROM
TASMANIA
Births, Deaths & Marriages Format | Fiche or Reel No. i
eries
1788-1820 The People of Norfolk Island and Van Diemen’s | Fiche |1 1
Land
1806-1899 Indexes to Births } Now obsolete Reel |1-4 4
Indexes to Marriages refer to Reel |56 2
Indexes to Deaths CD-ROM Reel 7 1
1803-1830 Van Diemen's Land early marriages Book | FAM929.394 VAN
1806-1899 Registers Reel | 8-92
1803-1899 Pioneer Indexes Consolidated (births, deaths CD-
and marriages) ROM
1900-1919 Tasmanian Federation Index Births 1900-1919 CD-
Deaths and Marriages 1900 - 1930 ROM
1903 Electoral Rolls CD-
See Early Australian Electoral Rolls ROM
Volume 1
Passenger Lists and Shipping Records Format | Fiche or reel no. WA
Or call no. eries
1803-1833 Shipping arrivals and departures, Tasmania. Book | FAM 387.209 NIC
Volume |. (parts |, I, 1lI).
1803-1842 Shipping arrivals and departures 1834-1842, Book | FAM 387.209 NIC
Tasmania. Volume Il. (parts I, Il and 1ll). and,
Gazetteer of Tasmanian shipping1803-1842
(part IV).
Musters Format | Call number
1803-1822 Land musters, stock returns and lists, Van Book | FAM 994.602 LAN
Diemen's Land
1811 General musters of New South Wales, Norfolk | Book | FAM 929.394 GEN.
Island and Van Diemen's Land, 1811
Other Format | Call number
1803-1820 Tasmania, 1803-1820 : the people and their Book | FAM 929.394 DON

families
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1803-1829 Notorious strumpets and dangerous girls : Book | FAM 364.374 TAR
convict women in Van Diemen's Land _
1830-1877 The Isle of the Dead, Port Arthur : inscriptions Book | FAM 929.509 LOR
on the headstones and historical background of
the cemetery at the Port Arthur penal
establishment, 1830-1877
VICTORIA
Births, Deaths & Marriages Format | Fiche or reel no. | No.in
Or call no. Series
Early Pioneers of Victoria and the Riverina Fiche | 001-008 8
1837-1888 Pioneer Indexes- Consolidated (births, deaths and CD-
marriages) ROM
1837-1853 Indexes to Church records Fiche
1840-1985 Inquest Index CD-
ROM
1853-1913 Indexes to Births } Now obsolete Fiche
1853-1930 Indexes to Marriages refer to Fiche
1854-1960 | Indexes to Deaths CD-ROM. See below. | Fiche
1889-1901 Federation Indexes — Consolidated (births, deaths and | CD-
marriages) ROM
1902-1913 Edwardian Indexes — Consolidated (births, deaths and | CD-
marriages) ROM
1914-1920 Great War Indexes — Consolidated (births, deaths and | CD-
marriages) ROM
1921-1985 Indexes to Deaths only CD-
ROM
1921-1942 Index to Marriages CD-
ROM
Passenger Lists and Shipping Records Format | Call number
1798-1845 Shipping arrivals and departures, Victorian ports. Book | FAM 387.209 SYM
1839-51 Index to assisted immigrants arriving Port Phillip Book | FAM 304.894 ARC
1846-1855 Shipping arrivals and departures : Victorian ports. Book | FAM 387.209 SYM
Other Format | Call number
Pioneer profiles : the stories, in brief, of some of Victoria's early Book | FAM 929.394 PIO
settlers. Vol. 1
Convicts and exiles transported from Ireland, 1791-1820 Book | FAM 929.394 DON
Book | FAM 929.3 WYN

The exiles / introduction & shipping lists

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Births, Deaths & Marriages Format Nl
1841-1905 Pioneer Indexes-Consolidated (births, deaths and marriages) CD-ROM
Parts 1-4 Marriage Register Part 1 Fiche 2
Marriage Register Part 2 Fiche 3
; ; Fiche 2
Marriage Register Part 3 Fiche p
Marriage Register Part 4
1906-1930 Index to Marriages Fiche 36
1931-1953 Index to Marriages Fiche 11
1954-1965 Index to Marriages Fiche 28
1906-1953 Index to Deaths Fiche 60
1954-1965 Index to Deaths Fiche 29
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1966-1970 Index to Deaths Fiche 24
1971-1980 Index to Deaths Fiche 50
1901 Electoral Rolls See Early Australian Electoral Rolls Volume 1 CD-ROM
AUSTRALIA
General Format | Call number
The Prisons and reformatories of Australia Book | FAM 365.994 MAT
Pioneer registers Format | Call number
1788-1899 Australian biographical and genealogical record. Series 1, | Book | FAM 920.094AUS
1842-1899 and series 2 supplement,
Genealogical history of pioneer families of Australia. Book | FAM 929.2 MOW
Our pioneer ancestors. Book | FAM 929.2 WOM
The pioneer register Book | FAM 929.3 SME
The Bicentenary pioneer register : containing genealogical details of five | Book | FAM 929.3 SME
hundred pioneers, their children & grandchildren
The Pioneer register containing genealogical details of an hundred Book | FAM 929.3 SME
_pioneers, their children & grandchildren. Vol.XI
The 1788-1820 Association's pioneer register containing genealogical Book | FAM 929.3 SME
details of five hundred pioneers, their children & grandchildren : Vol. |
Third fleet families of Australia containing genealogical details of three Book | FAM 929.394 SME
hundred & eleven third fleeters, their children & grandchildren
Military Records Format Zighe or Reel g‘g}i:ans
1914-1918 | Index Fiche | 001 1
1914-1918 | AIF Nominal roll, service abroad Fiche
1788-1820 | The British Army in Australia Index of Personnel Fiche |1 1
1788-1890 | The British Army in Australia Index of Personnel Fiche |1-2 2
1853-1870 | Army deserters from H.M. Service : in Australia & New Book | FAM 920.394 FIT
Zealand, compiled form the "Victoria Police Gazette".
1911-1920 | Military Deserters Extracted from NSW Police Gazette Book | FAM 929.394 MIL
1914-1918 | Names and particulars of Australian soldiers killed in action | Book | FAM 940.467 MAC
1914-1918 and who are buried in the Villers-Bretonneux
Military Cemetery, Fouilloy, Villers-Bretonneux, Aubigny
British Cemetery, Somme.
1919 Anzac memorial / New South Wales Branch, Returned Book | FAM 940.4 ANZ
Sailors and Soldiers Imperial League of Australia.
1939-1973 | Names of all Australian armed forces killed in action 1939- | Book | FAM 355.009 MAC
1947, Korea 1950-1953, Vietham 1963-1973.
The nominal roll of Vietnam veterans. Canberra : Book | FAM 959.704 NOM
Commonwealth Dept. of Veterans' Affairs, c1997.
1948-1960 | Mostly unsung : Australia and the Commonwealth in the Book | FAM 959.504 SMI
Malayan Emergency.
1950-56 Home by Christmas : the Australian Army in Korea Book | FAM 951.904 SMI
Shipping Format | Call number
1788 -1993 | Log of logs. Volume two : a catalogue of logs, journals, Book | FAM 387.209 NIC
shipboard diaries, letters, and all forms of voyage
narratives, 1788 to 1993, for Australian and New Zealand,
and surrounding oceans
1788-1998 | Log of logs. Volume three : a catalogue of logs, journals, Book | FAM 387.209 NIC
shipboard diaries, letters, and all forms of voyage
narratives, 1788 to 1998, for Australia and New Zealand,
and surrounding oceans
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Cultural and ethnic groups Format | Call number
1788-1983 Irish families in Australia and New Zealand. Volume 1. Book | FAM 929.3 COF
Abbott - Dynan 1788-1983

1788-1820 The Catholics of New South Wales 1788-1820 Book | FAM 929.3 DON
1788-1850 These are the names : Jewish lives in Australia Book | FAM 920.094 LEV
Barefoot and pregnant? : Irish famine orphans in Australia : documents Book | FAM 929.102 MAC
and register
The new directory book of Armenians in Australia Book | FAM 994.004 MIR
The hidden thread : Huguenot families in Australia Book | FAM 929.209 HID
The Catholic records index Book | FAM 929.394 VIN
Miscellaneous Format
1880 Australia at a Glance CD-

ROM
Genealogical research directories 1994 to 2007: 500,000 Research CD-
Queries ROM
Genealogical and heraldic history of the colonial gentry Book | FAM 929.2 BUR
Historic Records Register Format | Fiche or Reel | Sores
Index Fiche 2
Entries Fiche 001-007 7
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